
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

January 28, 2016 
 
 
 
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 
320 W. Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Los Angeles, Ca. 90013 
 
 
Re: Ca. Water Code Directive Pursuant to Section 13267 
 
 
Attn: Joshua Cwikla 
 
 
Our wells for West Coast Operators Inc., which are the Ojai Lease, and the Schroeder Lease located in Ojai, 
have never had any type of  sumps on location. All of  our produced water is taken to a commercial disposal 
well. All of  our tank farms have containment by way of  berms around the tank farm and cellars. We have no 
run off  from tank farm or well locations. 
 
Any questions just give me a call. 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Shawn Hawley 
West Coast Operators Inc. 
1124 Cliff  Dr. 
Santa Paula, Ca. 93060 
Ph. 805-732-1288 

 
  
 
 
 

 


